## **GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES**

Westbrook Village Pickleball Club

January 10, 2024

Present: Vince Lodato (President) Nancy Millard (Vice President) Skip Desaulniers (Treasurer) Karin Millner (Secretary)

Dianne Doerschel (Webmaster)

### CALL TO ORDER/QUORUM VALIDATION

Vince called the meeting to order with a quorum at 1pm

### UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Wrist band clarification: Front desk employee will put wrist band on guest when guest is checked in by resident. The bands are all day passes but if guest leaves the facility resident must return with guest to check in. Resident does not have to stay with guest unless the guest is under the age of 18.

Ball machine is working, there is a committee of people who can help if we want to use it. Names of committee members will be posted on our website.

Training policy clarification: Resident and non-resident trainers are allowed to train residents on our courts.

Non-resident trainers must be checked in as a guest of the trainee and wear a wristband. If the trainer is training consecutive residents he/she must be checked in as a guest of each trainee. All trainers are allowed to receive payment.

No trainers are allowed to train non-residents on WBV pickleball courts.

No training can be done during designated club play time.

Membership Roster will be on WBVPC website again on January 16th. Passwords will be emailed that day. Members who do not want their contact information published need to contact Dianne Doerschel.

#### **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

Social Committee: Laura Blauvelt reported that the Valentine Social will be February 11th. Dr. Bob and Lynette will provide music. Players will bring appetizers and desserts.

Debbie Baker reported on the "Pickle Ball", our annual party. It's scheduled for March 9th. Online registration will begin soon with an early registration incentive.

Jamboree Committee: Karin Millner reported. "Village People" jamboree on January 20th is full with a waiting list. Kelly Lodato can be contacted to be added to the waitlist. Event will run from 7:00am setup to 12:30. More info is on website. Final event for the season will be on Saturday April 13th with a theme of Dinko D Mayo. More details will follow.

We do not have an Outreach committee at this time. Volunteers should contact Vince.

## TREASURER'S REPORT

Skip Desaulniers reported. Bank balance as of December 31 2023 is \$25,800. Skip suggested we send request for bike rack and any other request to HOA Rec Committee as we are not getting replies from HOA office.

Selkirk Pro ball have been ordered. These have a one year warranty so we will figure a way to collect any balls that crack.

### **NEW BUSINESS**

The pickleball club is co-sponsoring a "Meet the HOA Board Candidates" event on Saturday, February 24th. This is NOT a pickleball club function. All candidates are invited. Questions can be submitted online or at the event. It will be monitored by a non club member.

Nancy Millard and Karin Millner are co-chairing a Bylaws Revision committee. We are asking for 3-5 volunteers to serve on this committee.

Advisory Committee will meet Thursday January 25th at the FALC building.

# THANK YOU

Vince thanked Steve Merkovich for currently serving on the HOA Board

He also thanked the following pickleball club members who are running for HOA Board

Bruce Garrison Jeff Hohn Marcy Reneau Tim Davis Michael Giroux

#### FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER

Mike Barnett reported that he and Butch Holmberg have volunteered on behalf of the pickleball club to organize and run the annual Veterans Car Show. This will be held on March 31st from 9-1 in the Vista's parking lot.

Meeting adjourned at 2pm Minutes submitted by Karin Millner